Frinn: Windala Wilnox

Sent: Thiursday, September 20, 2018 9:52-AM POT
To: Bovirese (hiag

o0 Petar Puglese; Fred Jackson

Subjscty P IBEC: LID Report

Attachmsnts: LI Report B.23.2018.paf

Hi Boviress,

Please see attached and ot us know I you have any commaents. Thanks,

Respaotiully,

Mindy Wilcox, AICP : Mlanning Manager : City of Inglewood
Eronamic and Community Development Department
Planming Division ; O Man B g1] L OR B30

V{310 412-5330 fewond ore

KX( LLENCE in Public §

THOM {0 Suncead,

£, ﬁ»ﬁ)?‘éf‘:‘%é'i'ﬁfiﬁm'i' o Froblem Solving, ﬁ?ﬁi'?ﬁmm

PLEABE QONBIDER THE ENVIRONKMENT BEFOHE PRINTING THIS EMALL.

From: Dennis Kanuk [mailto:dennis@mcadvise.com]

Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2018 6:08 PM

To: Brian Boxer <bboxer@esassoc.corm: Christing Erwin <CErwin@esassoc.com>; Addies Farrell
<AFarreli@esassoc.com>

Co: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.orgs; Fred Jackson <fljackson@cityofinglewood.orgs;
Lisa Trifilett! <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com>; Chris Holmguist <cholmauist@wilsonmeany.com>
Subject: IBEC: LiD Report

Hello, all:

Attached for vour review is the Low Impact Development Report for the proposed inglewood Basketball
& Entertainment Center Project. Please let me know ifyou have any comments or requests for
additional information regarding this report.

Thanks,
Dennis

MONTGOMERY ;
10877 Wilshire Blvd. Ste. 1102
Los Angeles, CA 90024

- Dennls@imeadise com
{310} 443-7711

({213) 308-5652




